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JUST LISTEN AND REPEAT

DOBRÝ DEN. GOOD DAY. (can be used instead 
of good morning

good afternoon
good evening)

How are you? I'm fine,
thank you.
And you?

I am fine too,
thank you. 
Good-bye. Good-bye.

Dobrý den.

Jak se máte?

Na shledanou.

Děkuju, dobře.
A vy?

Mám se také dobře.
Na shledanou.

Dobrý den.
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LEK CE
MOJE RODINA MY FAMILY

KDO TO JE? = KDO JE TO? WHO IS IT?

To jsem já. This is me.
To je manželka. This is my wife.
To je dcera. This is my daughter.
To je syn. This is my son.

JAK SE JMENUJETE? WHAT'S YOUR NAME?

Jmenuju se Petr. My name is Petr.
Manželka se jmenuje Alena. My wife is called Alena.
Dcera se jmenuje Jana. My daughter is called Jana.
Syn se jmenuje Tomáš. My son is called Tomáš.

0

15Harry Putz Publisher



0

16

CO TO JE? =  CO JE TO? WHAT IS IT? KDO TO JE?

TO JE  . . . THIS IS  . . . WHO IS IT?

 

To je hotel. obchod To je pán.

This is a hotel. shop This is a gentleman.

 M (nouns ending in ’’-l, -d, -n“ and in other consonants are masculine)

To je škola. restaurace tramvaj
This is a school. restaurant tram

 F (most nouns ending in ’’-a, -e“ and some nouns ending in consonant are feminine)

 

auto
car

metro
metro

To je město.
This is a town.

 N (nouns ending in ’’-o“ are neuter)
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LEK CE
JEDEN hotel M hotel

1 JEDNA škola F one school
JEDNO auto N car

M 1 1

F 1 1

N 1 1
CO TO JE? WHAT IS IT?

Stůl. A table. (Note how in Czech there is
Jeden stůl. One table. no article before nouns.)

CO TO JE? CO VIDÍM?  (WHAT DO I SEE?)

To je stůl. It’s a table. Vidím stůl. I see a table.

To je auto. It’s a car. Vidím auto. I see a car.

To je houska. It’s a roll. Vidím housku. I see a roll.

  A   U

To je židle. It’s a chair. Vidím židli. I see a chair.

E    I

0

17

jeden rohlík jeden čaj

jedna houska jedna židle 

jedno auto jedno křeslo
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KDE JE PETR? WHERE IS PETR?

Je ve škole.
He is at school. Je v restauraci.

He is in the restaurant.

v autě
in the car

v tramvaji
on the tram

ve městě  v Praze
in the city  in Prague To je skříň.

This is a wardrobe.

ve skříni
v obchodě in the wardrobe
in the shop

Nouns ending in
After the preposition ’’v“ (in – where?) -e, -ž, -š, -č, -ř, -c, -j, -�, -�,  -ň
these nouns have the ending have the ending

International words:

v hotelu
in (at) the hotel

v metru
on the metro

 These nouns have the ending

-e - i

-u
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JÍDELNA CANTEEN

Co to je? – To je jídelna. What is it? – It is a canteen.
Kdo to je? – To je Alena. Who is it? – It is Alena.

čaj káva houska rohlík chleba (chléb)
tea coffee roll roll (a loaf of) bread

svetr
sweater

talíř
plate

židle
chair

stůl
table

KDE TO JE? WHERE IS IT?

v, ve  (in/at) na (on)

v čaji na židli
in the tea on the chair
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KDE JE . . .? JE V . . . He (she, it) is in  . . .
Where is  . . .? JE NA . . . He (she, it) is on . . .

(Note how in Czech no pronoun is necessary.)

Kde je Alena? Je v jídelně.
She is in the canteen.

Kde je káva? Je na stole. 
It is on the table.

Kde je svetr? Je na židli. 
It is on the chair.

Kde je houska? Je na talíři.
It is on the plate.

stojí sedí leží
he is standing he is sitting he is lying
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KDE LEŽÍ . . .? Where is  . . .  (lying)?
STOJÍ . . .? . . .  (standing)?

Houska leží na stole.
The roll is (lying) on the table.

Kde leží houska?

Chleba leží na stole.
The bread is (lying) on the table.

Kde leží chleba?

Svetr leží na židli. 
The sweater is (lying) on the chair.

Kde leží svetr?

Kde stojí?

Petr stojí v jídelně.
Petr is standing 
in the canteen.

Židle stojí v jídelně. 
The chair is (standing) 
in the canteen.

Stůl stojí v jídelně. 
The table is (standing)
  in the canteen.
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jaký?
M

jaká?
F

jaké?
N

VELKÝ – MALÝ (BIG – SMALL)

Jaký je ten hotel?
What is the hotel like?

Ten hotel je velký.
The hotel is big.

Ten hotel je malý.
The hotel is small.

VELKÁ – MALÁ

Jaká je ta židle?
What is the chair like?

Ta židle je velká.
The chair is big.

Ta židle je malá. 
The chair is small.

VELKÉ – MALÉ

Jaké je to auto?
What is the car like?

To auto je velké. 
The car is big.

To auto je malé. 
The car is small.
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